Opening	The SCSOA met on: 10/17/2019 Meeting Called to Order at: 19:05 pm Presiding Officer: Stan Kupinski,president
Roll Call	President: Stan Kupinski present Vice President: Bruno Mozzo present Secretary: Steve Benko present Treasurer: Robert Casey Jr present Assigning Commissioner: Jesus Zornoza present Interpreter: Carmine Caparaso present Past President: Will Rowlands present Members Present: 07
Secretary Report (Review of Previous Minutes)	1) Banquet dates: 11/18 at 6:30 PM at Waveny Park. Signup clinic will be open on 10/21 so we can stablish head count.
Treasurers Report	1) Balance of \$14,680.12 2) 2020 Budget was submitted to executive committee based mainly on 2019 budget with very little wiggle room (about \$500).
President's Report	1) Discipline so far: 10 sub-varsity games red cards; 3 Varsity red cards (1 female); 1 red card in Private school varsity; 1 red card Private school game changed from red to yellow do to wrong law application.  2) This was a 3nd Teleconmedia Meeting with ?? members attending on the conference from their homes/other.  3)
Rules/Interpretation	1) 2019 report on number of questions gotten wrong by SCSOA members     2) Game Report writting
Assigning Commissioner	1) Private school red card was overturn into a yellow upon appleal do to the wrong law application video submitted to Jesus of the incident 2) FCIAC playoff dates are inputted into db waiting for assignments and mentor assignment. 3) Video evidence submitted to Jesus of a valid goal that was not allowed.due to faulty design of goal equipment.

	I
Committee Reports	Constitution Committee: Dick - By Law changes are in. Will be published on the web site for all of us to see before the 11/4 business meeting. Separation of what belongs to Constitution and what belongs to By laws will be done before posting. Ethics and Grievance: Ethics and Grievance Report Nominating: Nominating Report Recognition and Awards: Leaders in Sportsmanship Award Update:  Boys: B McMahon Girls: Bpt Central Records and History: Glen is setting a history page on our web site after getting some material from Tom Kretsch.  Mentoring: Sin Hang will bill the treasurer for mentorship to Chip Reed on J Marulanda and Assign FCIAC Playoffs with mentors.  Banquet: Banquet Date of 11/6 or 11/18 will be used for our banquet.  Audit: Audit Report Membership: Membership Report Technology: Glen report on pricing for possible purchase of video camera and portable microphone which can point to the speaker with microphone automatically during future teleconmedia for next year. See the following link: https://www.bhphotovideo.com/c/product/1375390-REG/logitech_960_001184_ptz_pro_2_video.html
Old Business	1) Vote on: The following proposal was brought up by Mark Kurimai 2nd by Mike Hanna to be voted at the next meeting:  "Tom Kretsch to be nominated as an Honarary Member of SCSOA"tabled for 11/4 meeting
New Business	<ol> <li>Establish Banquet date on 11/18.</li> <li>Use mentorship on FCIAC playoff games/CIAC State playoffs</li> <li>Improve better knowledge of HS rules (old and new) for next year Carmine, SH Lai and myself will propose it for next year.</li> <li>Running analysis on discipline reportshave it for the business meeting on 11/4.</li> <li>Business Meeting MUST be Attended in-person. There will be no teleconmedia for this meeting</li> <li>Jesus .porposed that "Jim Lewicki (Fromer Wilton HS Boys Coach) will be invited as our guest to our banquet on 11/4" 2<sup>nd</sup> by Adrian Propsal passed. Jesus will make the call to invite him.</li> <li>Teleconference audience was cutoff with 20 min left on the toal meeting due to 40 min time limit for a free use of the software.</li> </ol>
Closing	SCSOA meeting adjourned: 08:24 pm
Submitted by	

Stave Benko, secretary